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To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

/_\

b r

e Fw: AINE-TK/790

Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Thursday 12/07/2023 04:53 PM
Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find supplementary information submitted for the subject application
below. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
TP/TP5, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

From: Victor Hui < G -
To: akycheng@pland.gov.hk

Date: 12/07/2023 03:27 PM

Subject: A/NE-TK/790

BURCE -

FELL(T EEEEZ Hifm -

Best Regards,
Victor,Hui Kwan Yee

Tel: [N
Address: I

(7o
Z
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Form No. S16-111 AL S16-111 5F

Application No.
For Official Use Only FH A 4m5
wn 7)) SR UL f Date Received
WeEH HH

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
B35 N R Y E %ﬁ%&%ﬁhi%%‘ B () xﬁ/%jtﬁéﬂé 333 SRILABUN&F 15 B
%ﬂ%ﬂé%(?fﬁé r%é\ 3 OREUL -

2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the
Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).

S5O AHRE (H ) W RORLETR AR IR - S XA B B E Rk (4
http://www.tpb.gov.hk/) - JRA[ [ Z EGRhE R (FAILAELREE 333 SRILABUT&F 15 @ — EEh ¢ 22314810 5
2231 4835) K AR BB R B0 a i (B © 2231 5000) (FABILAASEE 333 9tILABUN &F 17 A H
ERFEER 1 SRPHEBUGGE 14 )R -

3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters. ~ The processing
of the application may be refused if the required information or the requlred copies are 1ncomp1ete )
SeFers nl e Z B EaUggE Ik > IR e 12 BB R S S AR B A R et 2 - FEE A DA TEN7 =

TEABHCEIFAE - A3 A sy e B ERI A R 7S 2+ % B olE B B AT s -

1. Name of Applicant EHgE A #: 4 /2%

(B Mr. 4 O Mrs. kA /O Miss /NH /T Ms. 2+ /O Company 23] / O Organisation 1% )
2 E'E Pang Chung Yein

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) EFHERE A& L/ (WEH)

(A Mr. g4 10 Mrs. A 1 TOMiss /NH /O Ms. 2+ /0 Company 23 5] / O Organisation {44# )
FFEF] Hui Kwan Yee

3. Application Site Ef % 3t BE

D.D.17 Lot Nos.256S.Ass.3,256S.ARP in Ting Kok, Tai Po

(@ Full address / location /
demarcation district and ot
number (if applicable)
sEAl st bk BE SR AT R
SRS (20 )

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area

involved USite area HrASERE 176.5 . sq.m SE 75>k 2About 4
R S 1t T Eg4:]
%EZE’J IR~ SR OGross floor area 48t mHEMAE. sg.m 2 >k CAbout &Y

(c) Area of Government land included

(if any) e .
FREOEMER AR () | S PR DAt

Parts 1, 2 and 3 §£1 -~ 52 HE 35y




Form No. S16-111 AL S16-111 5F

S/NE-TK/19
(d) L\:::Sforz;\/nslar;lnger of the related T B e

HRAETE BRI 458 K SRk

(e) Land use zone(s) involved AGR &V
R H -3 R i
Vacant

()  Current use(s)
R R

(If there are any Government, institution or community facilities, please illustrate on

plan and specify the use and gross floor area)

(A EATEUT ~ R Eai - S5 B R EEUR - SEEIH AR R AR AT )

4. “Current Land Owner” of Application Site BB 5 By T IRT - #HEEH A |

The applicant E:5 A —
[V] s the sole “current land owner*& (please proceed to Part 6 and attach documentary proof of ownership).

MY TET LA A GRS 6 By o RISERERSHSL) -

[] is one of the “current land owners™* & (please attach documentary proof of ownership).

EHS—% THIT LA A ¢ GERITSERESEHASIT) -

[] isnota “current land owner,

WA PET A A

(]  The application site is entirely on Government land (please proceed to Part 6).
EREE R e LR BUR L3 | (BRI RS 6 Hiy) -

5. Statement on Owner's Consent/Notification

B S B ARV [E /A8 A0 A A B BR A

(@) According to the record(s) of the Land Registry asat ...................cooevieinnnn.. (DD/MM/YYYY), this application
involves atotal of ................... “current land owner(s) “*.
PRI TR AR S ..o B o, HEVELS: - ISR AL
W, % THRIT A A L e
(b) The applicant BHg5 A —
[] has obtained consent(s) of ............... “current land owner(s)”*.
S e % TBUT A A FEE -

Details of consent of “current land owner(s)”# obtained (5 " F{T LA A | *EIEEEE

No. of *Current Lot number/address of premises as shown in the record of the Land Date of consent obtained

Land Owner(s)’ . . (DD/IMMIYYYY)
TR - M Registry V\ihere coAnsent(s)ﬂas/hz:vf been obtained i R A
R TSR MR B0 8% CIES F R R ES SRS Atk e
A BH (HIAH)

(Please use separate sheets if the space of any box above is insufficient. 41 FFI{EAA FFEAVZLEARE @ S5 A EEREA)

3 Parts 3 (Cont’d), 4 and 5 53 (&) 54 FE 555




Form No. S16-111 AL S16-111 5F

6. Type(s) of Application EH 55 & Fll

(A) Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or
Regulated Areas
AL A FRRE S B2 A E R 3t b R /B SRYET R B B i = SR B ERRS F iR 3
(For Renewal of Permission for Temporary Use or Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas, please
proceed to Part (B))

(R AL T MR St 8 B S50 E M e 2R /S PR A B T P GBS > SRR (B)ER9))

H AR S B AR RL S B

(a) Proposed
use(s)/development
BRI AR

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (5% F V- Bk B s st 1)

(b) Effective period of M year(s) &£ S
permission applied for
FREA YT o] A 2 O month(s) [EH oo

(c) Development Schedule &% EEATIEF%
Proposed uncovered land area fitsgga A HimsE 0000 .. 1765 sq.m MAbout £
Proposed covered land area ¥t A F& THIERE 00 sq.m CJAbout £
Proposed number of buildings/structures % S8y FEEEMIELE oo
Proposed domestic floor area #E:5 (3 FIAEHETE 00 e sg.m CJAbout &Y
Proposed non-domestic floor area f5:253 E{: F A i e e Ares sg.m MMAbout &Y
Proposed gross floor area BEBAEMEEITEIRE 0 e sg.m CJAbout &Y

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) ZEEEVEEEYIH S =8 N A [EIE =
By IR (W) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (X1LA T 22fEFR 2 » 5555 EHERAH)

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types “R[EIfEME(EErAVEEREE 7

Private Car Parking Spaces f#.Z&#E#=rY L
Motorcycle Parking Spaces 25 B B i {ir

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&7 €553 B iy
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 17 £5 5 3 i 17
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces B S B S B T
Others (Please Specify) ot (GBETURH)

Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces |-3% % & e iR E

Taxi Spaces Hy1L-Hifir

Coach Spaces Jife#i#= B {ir

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&7! £ e Ei {1y
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H17I {5 EE B fiy
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces ZE7H &5 H i fir
Others (Please Specify) HAt (5%1HH)

Part 6 £ 6 ¥9r




Gist of Application EHEEHEEE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )

(AR E T P SURS « E R g3 A TR A L - EEEETREEE G EE AR R B E
PR EIE RS E R AR 2R - )

Application No.
FH R 4wt

(For Official Use Only) G577/t 3 [H:4f%)

Location/address

D.D.17 Lot Nos.256S.Ass.3,256S.ARP in Ting Kok, Tai Po

(A=l k!
Site area N?
176.5 sq. m 3 5 >k &4 About &Y
R EIAR
(includes Government land of & £t F JiF £ 3t sg. m 3z J5 >k [ About %Y)
Plan S/NE-TK/19
f A
Zoning AGR &V
A
Type of M Temporary Use/Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
;Pf;g;g;n R85 30 B B A S B P B FE R B
aH AR
M Year(s) 4 3 [ Month(s) H
1 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Use/Development in Rural
Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
LA F RIS o Bz A I BT FH 228/ 3 S R ST ] 4 s H
O Year(s) [0 Month(s) H
Applied use/ RERIRF AL A5 BB (R PR L 28 B (Bl = 4F)

development

FH R AR/

10
For Form No. S.16-1TT {££:F#&E S.16-111 58






